

R. Cody Tolmasoff

Trainer, Programmer, and Support Specialist

cody.tolmasoff@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/codyo

portfolio.codyo.com

(650) 868-7386

Redwood City, CA

EXPERIENCE

Flashtalking Inc, San Francisco — Senior Creative Technologist

JUNE 2013 - DECEMBER 2017

Leading the West Coast Studio Support Team, we created comprehensive trainings for using the Flashtalking API, notes and samples related to particular self-serve clients, and recorded training sessions to refer to as a resource. Also creating new descriptive documentation, prototypes, and samples to create data-driven ads. Utilizing my previous position on the production team I was able to bring a new focus to support many clients.

Nom.com, Redwood City — Lead Developer

JANUARY 2012 - JANUARY 2013

Managed a remote team of flash developers to produce and co-author 50+ Flash based games on Android on the Nom platform. Also porting Flash games from Android to iOS, titles including: Breakfast Swipe, Sushi Swipe, Words With Bees, Date Night <3, and Hot Dog Stand.

Context Optional (Adobe Social), San Francisco — Flash Programmer

AUGUST 2009 - OCTOBER 2011

Working with Rails Engineers, programmed Flash based visualizations, games, bitmap manipulation tools, audio/video players, and stream applications for clients like Toyota, Expedia, LG, and Dell on Facebook.

College of San Mateo, San Mateo — Instructor

AUGUST 2000 - JUNE 2012

Writing and updating all the courseware for two sections of Flash and ActionScript classes. Taught the basics of the application, then programming to designers for the Multimedia Department.

EDUCATION

College of San Mateo, San Mateo — (In Progress) A.S. Computer Science - Web & Mobile Application Development

JANUARY 2018 - JUNE 2019

Currently taking online classes to fill in some educational gaps and get a degree more in-line with previous work experience.

College of San Mateo, San Mateo — A.A. Multimedia

SEPTEMBER 1998 - JUNE 2000

The first graduate from the program, returning to teach Flash in the same program for a dozen years.

SKILLS

JavaScript

HTML

CSS

Technical Documentation

Tutorials & Trainings

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

Created Handheld Multimedia Tour, Amsterdam's Van Gogh Museum. A flash based timeline of Van Gogh's life, with details of where and when he painted his most famous work.

Created Educational Games for the Leapfrog Leapster. Titles including Animal Genius, Clifford the Big Red Dog, and Pet Pals.

Helped Expedia achieve 1 million Facebook Fans Worked on data visualizations for the Friend Trips contest creating the 1 million fan audience in 6 weeks.

Taught thousands of students Flash and ActionScript from high school age to grandmothers and many in between, writing all my own curriculum.